
Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

Fwd: FW: MaxO2 analysers
KHAN, Sherin (NOTTINGHAM UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS NHS TRUST) <sherin.khan5@nhs.net> Thu, Nov 13, 2025 at 11:13 AM
To: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Aqib

 

Thank you for chasing this.

 

I only just got confirmation from my manager yesterday and she has requested the following - MaxO2 +AE :

 

x7 for the Qmc Campus

x3 for the City campus

 

Is it possible to re-send x2 separate quotes for each campus, with a longer validity period as I now need to get commissioning approval from our Clinical
engineering before I can place an order?  Hopefully it won’t take long but please can you also email me a completed PAQ to speed things along?

 

Many thanks in advance

Sherin
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From: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 13 November 2025 11:04
To: KHAN, Sherin (NOTTINGHAM UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS NHS TRUST) <sherin.khan5@nhs.net>
Subject: Re: FW: MaxO2 analysers

 

  This message originated from outside of NHS.net Connect. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
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